
    

AGENDA 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing improved 

cost-efficient services to all! 

TUESDAY NOVEMBER 7, 2023 

COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 

REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 

Please Note:  This agenda is subject to change due to Department Heads, government agencies and the 

public bringing items forward, between the posting of the agenda and the actual meeting time. All 

times listed below are approximate. 

 

8:30 a.m.                   

➢ Call to Order; Pledge of Allegiance 

➢ Open Forum   

➢ Review and approve November 7th meeting agenda.     

➢ Identification of Conflict of Interest        

➢ Review and approve the Consent Agenda:                                                  

   -October 17th minutes 

                 -Bills 

 

8:30 a.m. 

➢ CLOSED SESSION 

Pursuant to MN Statute 13D.05 Subd.1 

Attorney-Client Privilege  

 

8:50 a.m. 

➢ ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Briana Mumme 

1) Rescind First Children’s Finance Memorandum of Agreement  

2) Project Updates 

3) Countywide Comprehensive Housing Study Proposal 

 

9:05 a.m. 

➢ VETERANS SERVICES 

Roger Zollner 

1) Operation Green Light Resolution 

 

9:10 a.m. 

➢ MAINTENANCE  

Loren Gewerth 

1) Repairs to awning at Government Center 

 

9:15 a.m. 

➢ ENVIRONMENTAL 

Nick Brozek 

1) Conditional Use Permit #11-23- Rosewood 

2) Assignment of Obligations 

3) Plum Creek County Park side by side purchase 

4) BSWR Block Grant-pending County Attorney approval 

5) FEMA Update 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2023 

 2 

 

9:30 a.m. 

BREAK 

 

9:40 a.m. 

➢ ROAD & BRIDGE 

Jeff Bommersbach 

1) October Bills and meal Reimbursement 

2) CSAH 7 LRIP Resolution 

3) LRIP Sponsorship Resolution for Front Street Project 

4) Final Payment to M&R Paving & Excavating for CR 63 Reconstruction Project 

5) Final Payment Request for Contract 22-11; SAP 064-599-121 & SAP 064-599-123 

6) Final Payment Request for Contract 12-1; SAP 064-599-123 

7) Budget Summary 

  

10:00 a.m. 

➢ ADMINISTRATION  

1) Red Rock Rural Water Board Appointment  

2) Local Homeless Prevention Aid Service Agreement Discussion 

 

 

Personnel Action Items: 

1) Promotion 

 

 

Commissioner Items:  

  

Commissioners’ Reports 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURN: 

 
 

 

**OPEN FORUM** 

OPEN FORUM PROCEDURES 

1. The open forum will be held at the beginning of the meeting. 

2. Those wishing to speak should sign up and indicate the topic at the beginning of the meeting. 

3. A maximum time of 20 minutes will be allowed for the open forum. 

4. A basic guide of three people per topic with a maximum of five minutes per person. 

5. Those speaking will state their name and address prior to speaking. 

6. Statements should be limited to the issues only. 

7. Apply the “Golden Rule” during presentations. 

8. The Board retains the right to respond or not, but may discuss the item. 

9. Personal/Personnel issues will not be heard or discussed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

October 17, 2023 

 

 

 The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. in the 

Commissioner’s Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

 

 Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Dennis Groebner, Rick 

Wakefield, Bob Van Hee, Jim Salfer, and Dave Forkrud, County Attorney Jenna Peterson, County 

Administrator Vicki Kletscher, Administrative Assistant Sierra Fluck, Environmental Director 

Nick Brozek, Auditor/Treasurer Jean Price, Human Resource Coordinator Peter Brown, County 

Assessor Jesse Jacobson, Sheriff Jason Jacobson. 

 

 Chair Salfer called the Meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

 

On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

October 17 agenda. 

 

Chair Salfer asked the Board Members to identify any areas in which they had a conflict of 

interest. Wakefield identified a conflict in the Abstract of Bills.  

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, excluding the bills from Lori Wakefield in 

the amount of $260.00, the Board voted unanimously to approve the consent agenda.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, with Wakefield abstaining due to a conflict 

of interest, the Board voted to approve the bills from Lori Wakefield in the amount of 

$260.00.  

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the following: 

o October 3rd Board Minutes. 

o Payment of bills. 

 

General Fund $           220,654.99 

Ditch Fund $              13,016.60 

Solid Waste Fund $                  220.84 

Insurance $                    31.40 

 

o Bills exceeding $2,000:   

 

Warrants Approved On 10/17/2023 For Payment 10/20/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCAR 10,674.92 

BEHRENDS/MARK 2,487.41 

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 4,604.00 

COUNTRY ENTERPRISES INC 3,985.00 



Page 2 of 6       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

FLEET & SURPLUS SERVICES 17,000.00 

INDEED Inc 2,500.00 

KERKHOFF BROS INC 3,155.50 

MINNESOTA STATE AUDITOR 60,852.09 

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC 5,831.45 

OLSON CHEVROLET 49,069.83 

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 7,872.79 

REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MINN 24,579.05 

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 11,432.11 

85 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  28,953.84 

Final Total: 232,997.99 

 

AUDITOR/TREASURER 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Cash Balance Report, Investment Summary, Budget Reports, General Fund; Road and 

Bridge; Building; Human Services; Ditch; Health; Debt Service; Insurance; Solid Waste; 

Soil and Water and Conservation District Fund, and September 2023 Disbursements in the 

amount of $544,141.99. 

Warrants Approved for Payment 9/07/2023. 

 
Vendor Name Amount 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 8,898.34 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 2,152.00 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 12,968.26 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 25,274.60 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 27,441.05 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT of REVENUE 52,026.97 

PAYCOM CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS 2,118.73 

REDWOOD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 3,037.54 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 9,124.57 

WEX LEAP 7,485.69 

45 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  18,337.60 

Final Total: 168,865.35 

Warrants Approved On 9/05/2023 For Payment 9/05/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

MN COMMISSION OF FINANCE 5,030.00 

SOUTHWEST HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICE 4,450.57 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 2,167.03 

8 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  2,222.99 

Final Total: 13,870.59 

Warrants Approved for Payment 9/06/2023. 
 

Vendor Name  Amount 

BLACKSTRAP INC  9,812.99 

S & P GLOBAL RATINGS  21,000.00 

7 Payments less than 2000 698.19 

Final Total: 31,511.18 

Warrants Approved On 9/05/2023 For Payment 9/08/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

BOLTON & MENK INC 19,555.00 

DUININCK INC 158,142.40 

KECK TREE SERVICE 5,200.00 



Page 3 of 6       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP 42,363.41 

MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 15,286.52 

SNOW WHEEL SYSTEM INC 8,560.00 

TABER/LISA BITKER-TABER & KENT 2,954.44 

TRUCK CENTER COMPANIES 2,255.01 

WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING & ASSOCIATE 65,994.71 

ZIEGLER INC 4,006.31 

39 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  22,058.08 

Final Total: 346,375.88 

Warrants Approved On 9/11/2023 For Payment 9/11/2023. 

Vendor Name Amount 

5 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  779.75 
Final Total:   779.75 

Warrants Approved for Payment 9/13/2023. 
 

Vendor Name  Amount 

BLACKSTRAP INC  28,046.60 

FARMWARD COOPERATIVE  35,575.34 

TBEI INC  2,954.44 

6 Payments less than 2000 1,089.94 

Final Total: 67,666.32 

Warrants Approved On 9/19/2023 For Payment 9/19/2023. 

Vendor Name Amount 

9 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  3,419.29 
Final Total:               3,419.29 

Warrants Approved On 9/25/2023 For Payment 9/25/2023. 
 

Vendor Name  Amount 

HOOK VIRNIG/PATTI J  29,103.50 

METLIFE  4,167.08 

5 Payments less than 2000 2,619.09 

Final Total: 35,889.67 

Warrants Approved for Payment 9/27/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

BLACKSTRAP INC 24,145.19 

EVERSTRONG CONSTRUCTION INC 108,311.46 

FARMWARD COOPERATIVE 10,841.10 

TENNANT COMPANY 68,132.00 

ZIMMERMANN MAINTENANCE 8,670.00 

10 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  2,040.09 

Final Total: 222,139.84 

 

• Price gave the Board an update on the temporary transfers made from the General Fund to 

the Ditch Fund from October 2022 through September 2023 in the amount of 

$1,928,233.89. 

 

ASSESSOR 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

2 year assessing agreements with the following Townships: Charlestown, Delhi, Granite 

Rock, Kintire, Morgan, North Hero, Sheridan, Sherman, Sundown, Swedes Forest, Three 

Lakes, Underwood, Vail, Vesta, Waterbury, and Westline, Willow Lake, Gales and the 



Page 4 of 6       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

following Cities: Clements, Delhi, Lamberton, Lucan, Milroy, Morgan, Revere, Sanborn, 

Seaforth, Walnut Grove, and Wanda.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

destruction of old records from the Assessor’s office per the Record’s Retention Schedule 

including 2012-2013 Homestead Applications, 2007-2013 Spring Mini Abstracts, 2008-

2013 Fall Mini-Abstracts, 2006-2013 mobile home abstract and valuation listings, and 

2010 Exempt/PILT.   

 

SHERIFF 

• The Board reviewed the September 2023 Jail Population. 

• The Board reviewed the Sentence to Serve Program Quarterly Report for July, August, 

September 2023.  

 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to Set Public 

Hearing for 2024 Ditch Levy for November 21, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Plum Creek County Park master service agreement with Arvig to provide fiber 

internet service and Wi-Fi in the amount of $83.00 per month.  

• The Board tabled the purchase of a new side by side for Plum Creek County Park to the 

November 7, 2023, meeting.  

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to purchase 

a hedge trimmer for the skid loader at Plum Creek Park from The Attachment Company 

in the amount of $9,100.  

 

Other Bids Received: 

 

 

 

 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Plum Creek Park Use Agreement with the Westbrook Walnut Grove student council, 

pending County Attorney Approval.   

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the 2024 AIS Prevention Plan to receive AIS preventions aid in the amount of 

$19,548.00. 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, in a roll call vote with Van Hee, Salfer, 

Wakefield, Forkrud, and Groebner all voting aye the Board adopted the following 

Resolution: 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE DONATION OF AN ELECTRONIC 

SCOREBOARD FROM HIGHWATER ETHANOL, WALNUT GROVE 

LOGGERS, LAMBERTON YOUTH BASEBALL ASSOCIATION, REDWOOD 

ELECTRIC COOP, WALNUT GROVE AREA FOUNDATION 

 

Company Bid Amount 

Skid Steer Solutions $12,890.00 



Page 5 of 6       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

WHEREAS, Highwater Ethanol, Walnut Grove Loggers, Lamberton Youth Baseball 

Association, Redwood Electric Coop, and Walnut Grove Area Foundation wish to donate 

an electronic scoreboard, and installation of same including concrete and electrical work, 

to Redwood County - Plum Creek Park; and 

 

WHEREAS, the scoreboard will be erected at the east ball field in the lower park and 

will enhance the public's experience when attending and participating in ball games; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners appreciates the generosity of Highwater 

Ethanol, Walnut Grove Loggers, Lamberton Youth Baseball Association, Redwood 

Electric Coop, and Walnut Grove Area Foundation in supporting ball field improvements 

at Plum Creek Park. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners hereby 

approves the acceptance of the electronic scoreboard and related installation work and 

materials from Highwater Ethanol, Walnut Grove Loggers, Lamberton Youth Baseball 

Association, Redwood Electric Coop, and Walnut Grove Area Foundation to Redwood 

County-Plum Creek Park, on behalf of the County. 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

• The Board discussed the upcoming District 8 AMC meeting in Cottonwood County and 

the County’s 2024 Legislative priorities.  

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the draft response letter to the City of Lamberton addressing Statewide Affordable House 

Aid.  

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

2023 Fall Newsletter Draft. 

 

Personnel 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the renewal of 2024 Blue Cross Blue Sheild of MN Sr. Gold Medicare Supplemental 

Insurance Plans for Redwood County Retirees.  

 

Van Hee left the meeting at 9:54 a.m. 

 

COMMISSIONERS 

• The Board appointed Nick Brozek as AMC voting delegate from Redwood County. 

 

• The commissioners reported on meetings they attended. 

 

Salfer: EDA Workforce Workshop, Lamberton State Bonding Committee, Personnel 

Committee, EDA zoom check in.  

              

VanHee: Absent.  

 

Groebner:  EDA Workforce Workshop, Soil & Water, Landfill Annual Meeting, 

Redwood Renville Regional Solid Waste Authority.  



Page 6 of 6       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

 

Forkrud: Personnel Sub Committee. 

 

Wakefield: EDA Workforce Workshop, Redwood Cottonwood Rivers Control Area II, 

Southwest Health and Human Services, Opioid Sub Committee Settlement.  

 

 

ADJOURN 

• There being no further business, Chair Salfer declared the meeting adjourned at 10:03. 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Jim Salfer, Chair 

Board of County Commissioners 

Attest: ____________________________ 

      Vicki Kletscher 

      County Administrator 

 



Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $84.01 $226,765.20 $11,841.99

BUILDING FUND $1,853.80

DITCH FUND $24,438.75

SOLID WASTE FUND

SOIL & WATER $3,353.00

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND

HEALTH FUND .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND

R & B FUND $991.55

STATE REVENUE

INSURANCE $469.78 $300.98

TOTALS $84.01 $0.00 $256,880.53 $13,134.52 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE

of 15-611 22-391

   

Mark Cook 1 $17.18

Jason Jacobson 2 $32.14

Katelyn Torgerson 1 $34.69

SALARIES PAYABLE

REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0

(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y
#120 N

DennisGroebner Y
#118 N  

Robert VanHee Y
#119 N

Jim Salfer Y
#117 N

Rick Wakefiled Y

N TOTALS $84.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y

#316 N

TOTALS -$                        -$                        -$                        

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: November 7, 2023

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF

REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 7TH DAY OF NOVEMBER 2023.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
 4:20PM11/2/23

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMMISSIONERSDEPT

55395

01-002-000-0000-6401 140.13 11/02 KONICA LEASE 35076651 48 N

55640

01-002-000-0000-6401 125.56 KONICA USAGE 11749759 89 N

10/25/2022 09/24/2023

LAW LIBRARYDEPT

93610

01-023-000-0000-6899 696.40 2023 SEP - WEST INFO CHARGES 849050125 MISCELLANEOUS 83 N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

13055

01-031-000-0000-6230 115.01 10/03 BOARD MINUTES 1F46724E-0014 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 21 N

10/20/2023 10/20/2023

64521

01-031-000-0000-6564 78.34 2012 IMPALA - OIL CHANGE 73284 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 62 N

10/10/2023 10/10/2023

74883

01-031-000-0000-6266 775.00 2023 SEP - DTL 85153 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 68 Y

09/05/2023 09/29/2023

79197

01-031-000-0000-6266 290.00 2023 SEP - TN 19267 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 71 Y

2

MARCO INC - TEXAS

MARCO INC - TEXAS 140.13  155395

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC - MN

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC - MN 125.56  155640

2 COMMISSIONERS265.69

23

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 696.40  193610

23 LAW LIBRARY696.40

31

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 115.01  113055

OLSON CHEVROLET

OLSON CHEVROLET 78.34  164521

QUARNSTROM & DOERING PA

QUARNSTROM & DOERING PA 775.00  174883

RUNCHEY LOUWAGIE & WELLMAN PLLP

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

09/13/2023 09/26/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 290.00 2023 SEP - BR 19316 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 72 Y

09/22/2023 09/29/2023

AUDITOR-TREASURERDEPT

13055

01-041-000-0000-6401 206.36 PROPERTY TAX NOTICE 77A1E109-0008 20 N

09/19/2023 09/19/2023

ASSESSORDEPT

10059

01-042-000-0000-6401 116.26 PENS, POST IT, BATTS 635813 8 N

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

37640

01-042-000-0000-6401 60.00 CHAIR ARMPADS CIN118876 43 Y

10/26/2023 10/26/2023

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

3402

01-061-000-0000-6242 350.00 REG @ MACA-MCHRMA - PB, VK 66035.66037 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 3 N

10/04/2023 10/06/2023

55395

01-061-000-0000-6401 210.19 11/02 KONICA LEASE 35076651 47 N

RUNCHEY LOUWAGIE & WELLMAN PLLP 580.00  279197

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION1,548.35

41

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 206.36  113055

41 AUDITOR-TREASURER206.36

42

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A.

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A. 116.26  110059

INNOVATIVE SOLUTIONS LLC

INNOVATIVE SOLUTIONS LLC 60.00  137640

42 ASSESSOR176.26

61

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES

ASSN OF MN COUNTIES 350.00  13402

MARCO INC - TEXAS

MARCO INC - TEXAS 210.19  155395

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



2023-525.2023-515 #1

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

55640

01-061-000-0000-6401 188.35 KONICA USAGE 11749759 49 N

10/25/2022 09/24/2023

64868

01-061-000-0000-6401 42.55 COUNTY ADMIN STAMP 530587-00 63 N

10/12/2023 10/12/2023

ELECTIONSDEPT

57952

01-063-000-0000-6899 80.48 2023 SEP - PRINT/MAIL SERVICE A300IC64248I MISCELLANEOUS 90 N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

COMPUTERDEPT

21200

01-064-000-0000-6264 17.70 FAX OVERAGE EGOLD-12049123 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 34 N

09/15/2023 10/14/2023

55725

01-064-000-0000-6264 E 1,148.40 VMM RENEWAL PQ010306 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 53 N

11/01/2023 10/31/2024

ATTORNEYDEPT

13325

01-091-000-0000-6271 65.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-515 #2 SUBPOENA SERVICE 23 N

10/12/2023 10/12/2023

01-091-000-0000-6271 130.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE SUBPOENA SERVICE 24 N

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC - MN

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC - MN 188.35  155640

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 42.55  164868

61 ADMINISTRATOR791.09

63

80.48  157952

63 ELECTIONS80.48

64

EGOLDFAX by GOLDFAX

EGOLDFAX by GOLDFAX 17.70  121200

MATRIX COMMUNICATIONS INC

MATRIX COMMUNICATIONS INC 1,148.40  155725

64 COMPUTER1,166.10

91

COUNTY OF BROWN - SHERIFF

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

ARPA: COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10/09/2023 10/12/2023

13555

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.24 SUBPOENA SERVICE 9628 SUBPOENA SERVICE 25 N

10/10/2023 10/10/2023

13800

01-091-000-0000-6271 150.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 3969 SUBPOENA SERVICE 28 N

10/23/2023 10/23/2023

55395

01-091-000-0000-6401 100.13 11/10 LEXMARK LEASE 35089842 46 N

82467

01-091-821-2718-6266 4,000.00 2023 OCT - REV REPLACE 6.1 STMT 74 Y

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

13000

01-118-000-0000-6301 69.98 HYDR CEMENT 04167148 16 N

10/18/2023 10/18/2023

13037

01-118-000-0000-6410 56.98 WAND VJET TIPS 10349311 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 17 N

09/29/2023 09/29/2023

01-118-000-0000-6410 1,497.10 SOAP, PT, TP, DUSTER, GLOVES 65676000 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 18 N

10/02/2023 10/27/2023

20730

01-118-000-0000-6259 67.90 SOFTENER SALT - GSB 113485 UTILITIES - HS & PHS 31 N

COUNTY OF BROWN - SHERIFF 195.00  213325

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF KANDIYOHI - SHERIFF 75.24  113555

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 150.00  113800

MARCO INC - TEXAS

MARCO INC - TEXAS 100.13  155395

SMITH & JOHNSON

SMITH & JOHNSON 4,000.00  182467

91 ATTORNEY4,520.37

118

CLEMENTS LUMBER INC-RF

CLEMENTS LUMBER INC-RF 69.98  113000

COLE PAPERS INC

COLE PAPERS INC 1,554.08  213037

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10/13/2023 10/13/2023

01-118-000-0000-6251 131.80 SOFTENER SALT - JC 113486 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 32 N

10/13/2023 10/13/2023

01-118-000-0000-6254 464.72 RO FILTERS - GC 113840 UTILITIES - GOVERNMENT CENTER 33 N

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

27425

01-118-000-0000-6301 642.00 BOILER GAS VALVE - GC 139673 36 N

10/13/2023 10/13/2023

01-118-000-0000-6301 7,354.25 2023 4TH QTR MAINT AGREEMENT S10730 37 N

10/01/2023 12/31/2023

55697

01-118-000-0000-6301 48.00 NITROGEN - LINE PAINTER 0028563533 52 N

10/10/2023 10/10/2023

58015

01-118-000-0000-6401 235.48 GAS REGULATOR- PH 10090 56 N

08/03/2023 08/03/2023

57390

01-118-000-0000-6301 10.00 BOILER FEE - JC ABR0313422X 57 N

10/05/2023 10/05/2023

76150

01-118-000-0000-6301 110.32 DRYLOCK, EYEBOLTS 031314.031425 70 N

10/16/2023 10/18/2023

83302

01-118-000-0000-6564 882.75 WATER PUMP, A/C - 2005 SIERRA 19370 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 77 N

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

664.42  320730

G & R CONTROLS INC

G & R CONTROLS INC 7,996.25  227425

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC 48.00  155697

MJ MECHANICAL LLC

MJ MECHANICAL LLC 235.48  158015

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY 10.00  157390

REDWOOD BUILDING CENTER INC

REDWOOD BUILDING CENTER INC 110.32  176150

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 882.75  183302

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

83965

01-118-000-0000-6251 132.00 FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSP - JC 150035611 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 80 N

10/13/2023 10/13/2023

99290

01-118-000-0000-6301 116.95 NITROGEN, OIL, FILTERS 001215672 88 N

10/20/2023 10/20/2023

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

10058

01-129-000-0000-6401 72.03 2023 OCT - COPIER LEASE 31411112 7 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

SHERIFFDEPT

545

01-201-000-0000-6355 787.50 TELEHEALTH 134769.134881 1 N

10/16/2023 10/19/2023

2762

01-201-000-0000-6404 70.00 DATA REQUEST 482015 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 4 N

10/09/2023 10/09/2023

9008

01-201-000-2772-6815 335.00 PERMIT TO CARRY - N23R21 64-78 PAYMENTS OF STATE SHARE 5 N

10/01/2023 10/01/2023

01-201-000-0000-6203 E 1,080.00 CDJN ACCESS FEE 761602 TELE-TERM 6 N

09/30/2023 06/30/2024

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 132.00  183965

ZIEGLER INC

ZIEGLER INC 116.95  199290

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE11,820.23

129

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 72.03  110058

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER72.03

201

787.50  1545

AT&T CORP

AT&T CORP 70.00  12762

BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENSION

BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENSION 1,415.00  29008

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

11 Vendors 15 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADMIN

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADMIN

PRE-EMPLOYMENT/MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10413

01-201-000-0000-6365 472.60 PRE EMPLOYMENT PHYS - BE 2500003605 10 6

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 99.36 INMATE MEDICAL - KJT STMT 11 6

10/01/2023 10/01/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 140.14 INMATE MEDICAL - RAB STMT 12 6

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 999.59 INMATE MEDICAL - BWR STMT 13 6

10/14/2023 10/14/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 315.75 INMATE MEDICAL - DDG STMT 14 6

10/01/2023 10/01/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 595.91 INMATE MEDICAL - ZS STMT 15 6

10/06/2023 10/06/2023

13720

01-201-000-0000-6354 3,435.00 2023 SEP - INMATE BOARDING 13710 BOARDING PRISONERS 26 N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

13800

01-201-000-0000-6354 34,069.11 2023 SEP - INMATE BOARDING 10694 BOARDING PRISONERS 29 N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 689.92 2023 SEP - INMATE MEDICAL 10694 30 N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

25810

01-201-000-0000-6343 7,529.58 2023 SEP - PATROL CAR LEASE 2024030032 PATROL CAR LEASE 35 N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

27495

01-201-000-0000-6302 882.98 NEW HIRE UNIFORM - BE 025826993 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 38 Y

09/29/2023 09/29/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 1,067.94 NEW HIRE UNIFORM - BE 1001728234 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 39 Y

10/04/2023 10/06/2023

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM 2,623.35  610413

COUNTY OF NOBLES

COUNTY OF NOBLES 3,435.00  113720

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 34,759.03  213800

7,529.58  125810

GALLS LLC

GALLS LLC 1,950.92  227495

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

55541

01-201-000-0000-6242 1,270.00 REG @ HIGHWAY SAFETY - MZ&AC 337900-10436 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 54 N

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

57700

01-201-000-0000-6407 150.00 JAIL ACADEMY - ML 207840 JAIL EXPENSES 55 N

02/10/2023 02/10/2023

24590

01-201-000-0000-6404 150.00 TOW VEHICLE - ICR#23107462 027606 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 59 N

10/12/2023 10/12/2023

01-201-000-0000-6404 90.00 TOW VEHICLE - ICR#23107921 027610 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 58 N

10/23/2023 10/23/2023

63656

01-201-000-0000-6401 303.45 DICTATION SOFTWARE 107130 60 N

10/12/2023 10/12/2023

71900

01-201-000-0000-6342 72.22 PEST CONTROL - IMPOUND 8271973 IMPOUND BUILDING EXPENSES 65 N

10/11/2023 10/11/2023

01-201-000-0000-6301 58.98 PEST CONTROL - LEC 8272395 66 N

10/11/2023 10/11/2023

74900

01-201-000-0000-6401 273.96 TONER, POST ITS 34863818 69 N

09/28/2023 09/28/2023

83302

01-201-000-0000-6565 80.39 OIL CHANGE - SQD#10513 19397 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 76 N

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

01-201-000-0000-6565 672.00 EQUIPMENT REMOVAL - 2010 EXP 19403 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 105 N

10/26/2023 10/26/2023

MHSRC RANGE

MHSRC RANGE 1,270.00  155541

MINNESOTA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION

MINNESOTA SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION 150.00  157700

NELSONS SALVAGE & TOWING INC

NELSONS SALVAGE & TOWING INC 240.00  224590

NORTHLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC

NORTHLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC 303.45  163656

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC 131.20  271900

QUILL LLC

QUILL LLC 273.96  174900

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



MEDEX-035112.035111

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6565 325.05 THERMOSTAT - 2019 TAHOE 19441 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 75 N

10/30/2023 10/30/2023

84150

01-201-000-0000-6355 198.01 2023 SEP - INMATE MEDICAL 020368 82 N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

86697

01-201-000-0000-6355 61.19 INMATE MEDICAL - DA 306633 84 N

09/30/2023 09/30/2023

87777

01-201-000-0000-6404 150.00 TOW VEHICLE - ICR#22104102 22104102 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 85 N

06/17/2022 06/17/2022

91187

01-201-000-0000-6404 650.00 DATA REQUEST 9022335896 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 86 Y

09/26/2023 09/26/2023

91492

01-201-000-0000-6343 749.12 2023 OCT - FUEL 8691019802343 PATROL CAR LEASE 87 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

CORONERDEPT

13725

01-212-000-0000-6899 2,388.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - ICR#23106893 MISCELLANEOUS 27 N

09/20/2023 09/20/2023

61503

01-212-000-0000-6899 420.00 REMOVAL & TRANSPORT - JVE STMT MISCELLANEOUS 41 N

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 1,077.44  383302

SWARD-KEMP DRUG

SWARD-KEMP DRUG 198.01  184150

THRIFTY WHITE PHARMACY

THRIFTY WHITE PHARMACY 61.19  186697

TNT ROADSIDE OF REDWOOD FALLS LLC

TNT ROADSIDE OF REDWOOD FALLS LLC 150.00  187777

VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LLC

VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LLC 650.00  191187

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 749.12  191492

201 SHERIFF57,824.75

212

COUNTY OF RAMSEY

COUNTY OF RAMSEY 2,388.00  113725

HILLESTAD FUNERAL SERVICE

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

20 Vendors 32 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

09/28/2023 09/28/2023

01-212-000-0000-6899 370.00 REMOVAL & TRANSPORT - RB STMT MISCELLANEOUS 42 N

10/04/2023 10/04/2023

76760

01-212-000-0000-6899 450.00 REMOVAL & TRANSPORT 23107320 STMT MISCELLANEOUS 79 N

10/06/2023 10/06/2023

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

50350

01-249-000-2815-6802 E 42.50 SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL - JAIL STMT CANTEEN EXPENSES 45 Y

10/14/2023 10/14/2024

999999930

01-249-000-2815-6802 E 75.00 SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL STMT CANTEEN EXPENSES 78 N

10/19/2023 10/19/2024

PROBATION AND PAROLEDEPT

63679

01-251-000-0000-6291 900.00 DETENTION - DDP 292-154-1 DETENTION 61 Y

07/15/2023 07/17/2023

RESTORATIVE JUSTICEDEPT

55640

01-255-000-2863-6401 106.25 10/05 HPI LEASE 11710297 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 50 N

10/01/2023 12/31/2023

HILLESTAD FUNERAL SERVICE 790.00  261503

STEPHENS FUNERAL SERVICES INC

STEPHENS FUNERAL SERVICES INC 450.00  176760

212 CORONER3,628.00

249

LAMBERTON NEWS

LAMBERTON NEWS 42.50  150350

SPORTS ILLUSTRATED

SPORTS ILLUSTRATED 75.00  1999999930

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY117.50

251

NORTHWESTERN MN JUVENILE CENTER

NORTHWESTERN MN JUVENILE CENTER 900.00  163679

251 PROBATION AND PAROLE900.00

255

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC - MN

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENTDEPT

71900

01-281-000-0000-6251 77.31 PEST CONTROL - EM 8274055 UTILITIES 67 N

10/12/2023 10/12/2023

PARKSDEPT

1590

01-520-000-0000-6301 235.00 TRACTOR TIRES STMT 2 Y

10/11/2023 10/11/2023

43095

01-520-000-0000-6301 114.41 TIE ROD 12416656 44 N

10/27/2023 10/27/2023

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

13055

01-601-000-0000-6282 100.39 CUP - HUTTERIAN CEACC7F9-0087 19 N

10/13/2023 10/13/2023

13187

01-601-000-0000-6401 85.17 09/24-10/23 COPIER LEASE 336055 22 N

09/24/2023 10/23/2023

70915

01-601-000-2775-6242 141,952.00 FLYOVER IMAGERY US439292 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 64 N

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC - MN 106.25  155640

255 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE106.25

281

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC 77.31  171900

281 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT77.31

520

ALBERTSON ALIGNMENT SERVICE

ALBERTSON ALIGNMENT SERVICE 235.00  11590

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 114.41  143095

520 PARKS349.41

601

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 100.39  113055

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 85.17  113187

PICTOMETRY INTERNATIONAL CORP

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10/13/2023 10/13/2023

DEPT

30480

01-620-000-0000-6401 175.59 09/16-10/15 COPIER LEASE 35113307 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 40 N

09/16/2023 10/15/2023

79500

01-620-000-0000-6411 80.47 NUTS & BOLTS 33980 FIELD SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 73 N

10/20/2023 10/20/2023

84220

01-620-000-0000-6401 25.00 RECYCLE MONITOR 11189 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 81 N

10/11/2023 10/11/2023

PICTOMETRY INTERNATIONAL CORP 141,952.00  170915

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION142,137.56

620

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 175.59  130480

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 80.47  179500

SURPLUS WAREHOUSE of WILLMAR INC

SURPLUS WAREHOUSE of WILLMAR INC 25.00  184220

620 281.06

1 GENERAL226,765.20

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 89 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

BUILDING FUND

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

BUILDINGS AND PLANTDEPT

27465

10-119-000-0000-6899 1,450.00 ROOF REPAIRS - HWY 68985 MISCELLANEOUS 91 N

10/11/2023 10/11/2023

84208

10-119-000-2720-6619 403.80 SOUND BARRIER - ATTY 23134-1016 ADDITION: JUSTICE CENTER 92 N

10/16/2023 10/16/2023

119

GAG SHEET METAL INC

GAG SHEET METAL INC 1,450.00  127465

SUSSNER CONSTRUCTION INC

SUSSNER CONSTRUCTION INC 403.80  184208

119 BUILDINGS AND PLANT1,853.80

10 BUILDING FUND1,853.80

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

7800

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,091.50 JD 29 R&B DITCH REPAIR 2898 MISCELLANEOUS 94 N

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,271.80 CD 65 DITCH REPAIR #5517 2899 MISCELLANEOUS 93 N

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 3,413.25 JD 30 R&B DITCH REPAIR #5483 2903 MISCELLANEOUS 95 N

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

13187

15-611-000-0000-6401 85.17 09/24-10/23 COPIER LEASE 336055 96 N

09/24/2023 10/23/2023

35493

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,150.00 JD 36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 7544 MISCELLANEOUS 97 N

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,150.00 DITCH REPAIR 7544 MISCELLANEOUS 98 N

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

36671

15-611-000-0000-6899 3,395.76 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - JD5 97692 MISCELLANEOUS 99 Y

10/17/2023 10/17/2023

55210

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,046.95 CD 102 DITCH REPAIR 5481 3217 MISCELLANEOUS 100 Y

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

76758

15-611-000-0000-6564 1,115.96 TIRES -  22 FORD F150 8903 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 101 Y

10/20/2023 10/20/2023

83339

15-611-000-0000-6896 1,642.05 JD33 FEMA '19 2136279 FEMA EXPENDITURES 102 N

611

BLOMEKE CONSTRUCTION INC

BLOMEKE CONSTRUCTION INC 5,776.55  37800

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 85.17  113187

HOPE HAVEN INC

HOPE HAVEN INC 2,300.00  235493

ISG

ISG 3,395.76  136671

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO 1,046.95  155210

REDWOOD TIRE SERVICE INC

REDWOOD TIRE SERVICE INC 1,115.96  176758

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

09/27/2023 09/27/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 9,076.31 JD36 FEMA '19 2136279 FEMA EXPENDITURES 103 N

09/27/2023 09/27/2023

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC 10,718.36  283339

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE24,438.75

15 DITCH24,438.75

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

7 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 11 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

INSURANCE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

73

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

10059

73-801-000-0000-6178 33.78 MUNCH BETTER 635813 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 9 N

10/23/2023 10/23/2023

55634

73-801-000-0000-6178 436.00 2023 NOV - WELLNESS FEE 2436221 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 51 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

801

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A.

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A. 33.78  110059

MARSH & MCLENNAN AGENCY LLC

MARSH & MCLENNAN AGENCY LLC 436.00  155634

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL469.78

73 INSURANCE469.78

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

41406

85-620-974-0000-6802 3,353.00 WATER & SEDIMENT CONTROL STMT BWSR CS-DISTRICT EXPENSES 104 Y

10/30/2023 10/30/2023

620

JENSEN/CORY

JENSEN/CORY 3,353.00  141406

620 3,353.00

85 3,353.00

256,880.53

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 82 Vendors 105 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:20PM11/2/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 19
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 226,765.20 GENERAL 1

 1,853.80 BUILDING FUND 10

 24,438.75 DITCH 15

 469.78 INSURANCE 73

 3,353.00 85

 256,880.53

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



RACHELW
 4:14PM11/2/23

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

 4:14PM11/2/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

21275

01-031-000-0000-6564 50.00 FUEL @ AMC CON COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 42 N

10/06/2023 10/06/2023

LICENSE CENTERDEPT

21275

01-043-000-0000-6334 113.75 LODGING @ MN DEPUTY CON - AS 634407 LODGING & EXPENSE 25 N

09/21/2023 09/22/2023

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

21275

01-061-000-0000-6401 5.77 ADDRESS STAMPER INK 4674650 37 N

10/04/2023 10/04/2023 2425

01-061-000-0000-6401 4.94 SIGN HERE STICKERS 4674650 39 N

10/04/2023 10/04/2023 2425

01-061-000-0000-6334 323.70 LODGING @ AMC CON - PB 63856 LODGING & EXPENSE 41 N

10/04/2023 10/05/2023

01-061-000-0000-6334 323.70 LODGING @ AMC CON - VK 63857 LODGING & EXPENSE 40 N

10/04/2023 10/05/2023

01-061-000-0000-6401 14.97 DISINFECTANT WIPES 6925008 26 N

09/20/2023 09/20/2023 2425

COMPUTERDEPT

21275

01-064-000-0000-6401 55.00 SURGE PROTECTOR 3552233 38 N

10/04/2023 10/04/2023 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 29.25 BATTERY 5133868 45 N

10/10/2023 10/10/2023 2425

31

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 50.00  121275

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION50.00

43

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 113.75  121275

43 LICENSE CENTER113.75

61

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 673.08  521275

61 ADMINISTRATOR673.08

64

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

 4:14PM11/2/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-064-000-0000-6401 83.69 SURGE PROTECTOR 5789005 43 N

10/04/2023 10/04/2023 2425

01-064-000-0000-6334 330.42 LODGING @ IT CON - PP 65697 LODGING & EXPENSE 24 N

09/20/2023 09/22/2023

01-064-000-0000-6401 35.14 KEYBOARD SMART CARD 8537810 29 N

09/22/2023 09/22/2023 2425

ATTORNEYDEPT

21275

01-091-000-0000-6334 16.13 MEAL @ CJMHS CON - JP LODGING/MILEAGE 15 N

09/19/2023 09/19/2023

01-091-000-0000-6401 14.69 FT 17 N

10/11/2023 10/11/2023

01-091-000-2769-6401 140.56 PENS, PENCILS, COFFEE MAKER OFFICE & PROGRAM EXPENSES 16 N

09/29/2023 09/29/2023

01-091-000-0000-6401 24.53 POST ITS, INDEX TABS 0078657 44 N

10/10/2023 10/10/2023 2425

01-091-000-2769-6401 451.87 PENS, TABLE RUNNER 25855981 OFFICE & PROGRAM EXPENSES 14 N

09/15/2023 09/15/2023

01-091-000-0000-6401 132.99 HP LASER JET PRINTER - ATTY 2694626 30 N

09/27/2023 09/27/2023 2425

01-091-000-0000-6401 211.67 BOOKCASE - ATTY 4594616 31 N

09/27/2023 09/27/2023 2425

01-091-000-0000-6401 196.55 TONER - ATTY 8501053 35 N

09/27/2023 09/27/2023 2425

01-091-000-0000-6242 325.00 REG @ MCAA MTG  - JP P2S2R5 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 18 N

10/13/2023 10/13/2023

01-091-000-2769-6242 E 165.24 MAC MEMBERSHIP STMT REGISTRATION FEES 19 N

10/26/2023 06/30/2024

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

21275

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 533.50  521275

64 COMPUTER533.50

91

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,679.23  1021275

91 ATTORNEY1,679.23

118

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

 4:14PM11/2/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-118-000-0000-6301 64.70 TOILET CONNECTOR 3122648 7 N

10/05/2023 10/05/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 69.40 TOILET CONNECTOR 3357029 8 N

10/10/2023 10/10/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 16.99 HOOVER FILTER 3780224 3 N

09/29/2023 09/29/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 185.16 CARRIER FILTER 5220240 6 N

10/05/2023 10/05/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 41.50 TOILET CONNECTOR 5236257 9 N

10/10/2023 10/10/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 162.00 AEROSOL LUBRICANT 5301874 5 N

10/05/2023 10/05/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 766.36 SENSOR FAUCET 624554 4 N

10/04/2023 10/04/2023

01-118-000-0000-6301 279.99 WET DRY VACUUM 8066606 2 N

09/29/2023 09/29/2023 2425

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

21275

01-129-000-2751-6242 E 50.00 NACVSO MEMBERSHIP - RS 4050 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 68 N

09/27/2023 09/27/2024

01-129-000-2751-6242 350.00 REG @ BASIC BENEFITS TR - RZ 4171 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 70 N

10/10/2023 10/10/2023

01-129-000-2751-6242 350.00 REG @ BASIC BENEFITS TR - RS 4172 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 69 N

10/10/2023 10/10/2023

SHERIFFDEPT

21275

01-201-000-0000-6401 179.99 EXTERNAL DRIVE 1239403 72 N

10/17/2023 10/17/2023 2425

01-201-000-0000-6401 89.14 EVIDENCE BAGS 27499 49 N

10/11/2023 10/11/2023

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,586.10  821275

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE1,586.10

129

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 750.00  321275

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER750.00

201

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

 4:14PM11/2/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6242 300.00 REG @ WINTER CON - JJ 295600 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 65 N

10/13/2023 10/13/2023

01-201-000-0000-6242 300.00 REG @ CHIEF DEPUTY CON - KT 295610 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 50 N

10/13/2023 10/13/2023

01-201-000-0000-6242 816.80 LODGING @ USE OF FORCE TR - MZ 84071 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 47 N

09/24/2023 09/29/2023

01-201-000-0000-6406 9.99 TV REMOTE 8446611 DISPATCH EXPENSES 62 N

09/28/2023 09/28/2023 2425

01-201-000-0000-6401 12.99 ZIP TIES 9164253 46 N

09/28/2023 09/28/2023 2425

01-201-000-0000-6242 90.00 POST LICENSE - BE MCSPOS-131127 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 60 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

01-201-000-0000-6242 1.94 POST LICENSE - BE MCSPOS-131127 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 61 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

01-201-000-0000-6407 28.05 PLAYING CARDS SO0231766 JAIL EXPENSES 55 N

10/03/2023 10/03/2023

01-201-000-0000-6242 75.00 REG @ DMT REFRESHER - HB STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 48 N

10/05/2023 10/05/2023

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

21275

01-249-000-2815-6802 181.25 CANTEEN SUPPLIES CANTEEN EXPENSES 53 N

09/26/2023 09/26/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 59.95 CANTEEN SUPPLIES CANTEEN EXPENSES 56 N

10/11/2023 10/11/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 343.74 INMATE CLOTHING 0340039-IN CANTEEN EXPENSES 57 N

10/12/2023 10/12/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 92.65 BREAKER BAR - K9 1058 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 58 N

09/22/2023 09/22/2023

01-249-000-2872-6334 422.88 LODGING @ K9 TR - TA 173054 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 59 N

09/18/2023 09/21/2023

01-249-000-2872-6334 422.88 LODGING @ K9 TR - TA 173055 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 63 N

09/25/2023 09/28/2023

01-249-000-2872-6334 424.80 LODGING @ K9 TR - TA 173056 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 64 N

10/02/2023 10/05/2023

01-249-000-2872-6334 426.72 LODGING @ K9 TR - TA 173057 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 66 N

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,903.90  1121275

201 SHERIFF1,903.90

249

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

 4:14PM11/2/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10/09/2023 10/12/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 22.50 CANTEEN SUPPLIES 1761790 CANTEEN EXPENSES 52 N

09/22/2023 09/22/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 170.82 CANTEEN SUPPLIES 1762810 CANTEEN EXPENSES 54 N

09/26/2023 09/26/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 17.82 BOOKS 47955824 CANTEEN EXPENSES 51 N

09/21/2023 09/21/2023

PROBATION AND PAROLEDEPT

21275

01-251-000-0000-6401 10.99 MOUSE PAD - PROBATION 2469807 28 N

09/18/2023 09/18/2023 2425

01-251-000-0000-6401 185.88 TONER - PROBATION 6389011 32 N

09/27/2023 09/27/2023 2425

01-251-000-0000-6401 8.19 GLUE STICKS - PROBATION 7769004 34 N

09/27/2023 09/27/2023 2425

PARKSDEPT

21275

01-520-000-0000-6301 67.76 KRAFT TOOL, HANDLE ADAPTER 1221844 22 N

09/28/2023 09/28/2023 2425

01-520-000-0000-6401 32.79 CHECK BLANKS - PLUM CREEK PARK 39-29121876 1 N

09/26/2023 09/26/2023

01-520-000-0000-6301 24.90 THROTTLE CHOKE CABLE 7329840 21 N

09/26/2023 09/26/2023 2425

01-520-000-0000-6304 232.98 FORKLIFT CAGE, SAFETY HARNESS STMT PARK MAINTENANCE 67 N

09/28/2023 09/28/2023

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 2,586.01  1121275

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY2,586.01

251

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 205.06  321275

251 PROBATION AND PAROLE205.06

520

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 358.43  421275

520 PARKS358.43

601

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

 4:14PM11/2/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

21275

01-601-000-0000-6242 17.17 TELECOM SOFTWARE - ZOOM 224386443 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 20 N

10/23/2023 11/22/2023

01-601-000-0000-6334 506.35 LODGING @ CON - CB STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 23 N

10/03/2023 10/05/2023

DEPT

21275

01-620-000-0000-6401 28.97 PLANNER 9105084 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 71 N

10/10/2023 10/10/2023

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

21275

01-704-000-0000-6334 850.44 LODGING @ EDA CON - BM 86420 EDA LODGING & EXPENSE 27 N

09/25/2023 09/28/2023

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 523.52  221275

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION523.52

620

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 28.97  121275

620 28.97

704

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 850.44  121275

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT850.44

1 GENERAL11,841.99

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 66 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES

EQUIPMENT REPAIR PARTS & SUPPLIES

 4:14PM11/2/23
RACHELW

ROAD AND BRIDGE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

ROAD & BRIDGE ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

21275

03-301-000-0000-6401 48.21 SEAT CUSHION, PEN REFILLS 7325821 OFFICE SUPPLIES 13 N

10/12/2023 10/12/2023 2425

DEPT

21275

03-320-000-0000-6291 400.00 PROJECT PERMIT BURWAT-299101 11 N

10/09/2023 10/09/2023

03-320-000-0000-6291 400.00 PROJECT PERMIT BURWAT-299102 12 N

10/09/2023 10/09/2023

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & SHOPDEPT

21275

03-330-000-0000-6503 143.34 EQUIPMENT PARTS 1618079656 10 N

10/05/2023 10/05/2023

301

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 48.21  121275

301 ROAD & BRIDGE ADMINISTRATION48.21

320

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 800.00  221275

320 800.00

330

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 143.34  121275

330 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & SHOP143.34

3 ROAD AND BRIDGE991.55

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 4 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



 4:14PM11/2/23
RACHELW

INSURANCE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

73

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

21275

73-801-000-0000-6178 266.80 EMPLOYEE PICNIC - WELLNESS EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 36 N

09/29/2023 09/29/2023

73-801-000-0000-6178 34.18 MUNCH BETTER 0138636 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 33 N

09/27/2023 09/27/2023 2425

801

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 300.98  221275

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL300.98

73 INSURANCE300.98

13,134.52

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Final Total: 18 Vendors 72 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



 4:14PM11/2/23
RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 10
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

AMOUNT

 11,841.99 GENERAL 1

 991.55 ROAD AND BRIDGE 3

 300.98 INSURANCE 73

 13,134.52

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .





















































































































































































Redwood County Boord of Commissioners 

403 South Mill Street 

P.O Box 130

Redwood Falls, MN 56283 

Phone: (507) 637-4016 Fox: (507) 637-4017 

redwoodcounty-mn.us 

Resolution Authorizing Grant Application Through MnDOT State Aid 
Local Road Improvement Program 

November 7, 2023

The following Resolution was offered by Commissioner _ _____ and moved for adoption 
at a Regular Meeting held on November 7, 2023 at the Redwood County Government Center, 
Redwood Falls, MN: 

WHEREAS, the Redwood County Highway Department would like to submit a project for Local 
Road Improvement Program Funds; and 

WHEREAS, CSAH 7 will be rehabilitated through the City of Belview in 2025 or ifLRIP funds 
are received CSAH 7 will be reconstructed through the City of Belview to include a 10-ton 
pavement design, ADA compliant pedestrian ramps, sidewalk and curb and gutter and LED 
street lighting at intersections; 

NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Redwood County, Minnesota will pursue grant 
funds through the MnDOT State Aid for Local Road Improvement Program for said purpose. 

FURTHERMORE, that the Redwood County Highway Engineer is hereby authorized to act as 
agent on behalf of this project. 

Seconded by Commissioner ______ and the same being put to a vote was duly carried. 

This Resolution shall be effective immediately and without publication. 

Adopted by the following vote: Ayes_ Nays_ 

Dated this 7th day of November, 2023 

Board Chair, Redwood County 

ATTEST: 

Administrator, Redwood County 

1st District 2nd District 3rd District 4th District Sth District 

RICK WAKEFIELD JIMSALFER DENNIS GROEBNER BOB VANHEE DAVE FORKRUD 

P.O.Box473 865 Pine Street 250 Center Street 503 Fallwood Road P.O.Box235 

Walnut Grove, MN 56180 Wabasso, MN S6293 Clements, MN S6224 Redwood Falls, MN S6283 Belview, MN 56214 

(S07) 8S9-2369 (S07) 342-2431 (S07) 692-2235 (507) 616-1000 (507) 430-1907 

Rick_W@co.redwood.mn.us Jim_S2@co.redwood.mn.us Dennis_G@co.redwood.mn.us Bob_ V@co.redwood.mn.us Dave_F@co.redwood.mn.us 










































































































































	Board Agenda 11-7-2023
	Minutes October 17, 2023
	Commissioners Abstract 11.7.23
	commish 11.7.23
	CC#108 11.7.23
	Taft Retainer Agreement
	Rescind First Children's Finance Memorandum of Agreement
	Project Updates
	Countywide Comprehensive Housing Study Proposal
	Operation Green Light Resolution
	Repairs to awning at Government Center
	Conditional Use Permit #11-23- Rosewood
	Assignment of Obligations
	Plum Creek County Park - side by side purchase
	BSWR Block Grant
	Agenda
	October Bills and meal Reimbursement
	CSAH 7 LRIP Resolution
	LRIP Sponsorship Resolution for Front Street Project
	Final Payment to M&R Paving & Excavating for CR 63 Reconstruction Project
	Final Payment Request for Contract 22-11; SAP 064-599-121 & SAP 064-599-123
	Final Payment REquest for Contract 12-1; SAP 064-030-018
	Budget Summary
	Red Rock Rural Water Board Appointment
	Local Homeless Prevention Aid Service Agreement



